Haley Griffith (adpce.ad)

AFIN: 72-00144

PMT#: 0290-S1-R4

Received
By Haley Griffith at 2:13 pm, Mar 19, 2024

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Chris,

Tennison, Don <dtenniso@wm.com>
Monday, March 18, 2024 12:32 PM
Christopher Krou (adpce.ad)

Small, Blake; Reynolds, Jodi

Cover pictures from 3.14.2024

DOC ID#: 85241

TO: CK>FILE <HG

Cover pics 3.14.2024 #1.jpg; Cover Pics 3.14.2024#2 jpg; Cover pics 3.14.2024#3 jpg;
Cover pics 3.14.2024#4.jpg; Eco Vista Weather data from 3.14.2024.PNG

Here are the cover pictures you had requested along with our weather data. As you can see, we had no precipitation
after close on 3.14 and opening on 3.15.

Don Tennison

Landfill Operations Manager
NW Arkansas Post Collections
dtenniso@wm.com

C:479.306.9518
2210 Waste Management Drive
Springdale, AR 72762
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Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.




Network:Mar 14, 2024 at 7:13:40 PM CDT
Local:Mar 14, 2024 at 7:13:40 PM CDT

N 36° 8' 29.074", W 94° 15' 15.997"
Tontitown AR 72762

United States







Network:Mar 14, 2024 at 7:13:48 PM CDT
Local:Mar 14, 2024 at 7:13:48 PM CDT







data Monthly Summary [4 Current station: Eco Vista Scale House | Device Tier: Pro & R saved # Share & Uploa

ﬁ Start: 03/14/24 k- Span: 3 months % f*"’-;‘-\ﬁ“' Eco Vista Scale House

Eco Vista Scale House Weather Station
Date & Time 4 m Barometer n Inside Temp / Hum m Vantage Pro2 24-Hour Fan, Wireless

R T -
in He - " . . EMC °F o o % - Direction - in o

03/14/2024 - 730 PM 28.58 73 49 53 73 9.1 59 59 58 90 3 NV 59 0.00 0.00
03/14/2024 - B:00 PM 28.58 73 49 53 72 9.1 59 50 59 80 2 NW 50 0.00 0.00
03/14/2024 - B30 PM 28.58 73 50 53 72 9.3 59 59 58 87 4 MNW 59 0.00 0.00
03/14/2024 - 9:00 PM 28.50 73 50 53 72 9.3 58 50 58 87 5 NW 57 0.00 0.00
03/14/2024 - 930 PM 28.57 72 50 53 72 9.3 36 58 56 88 5 NV 56 0.00 0.00
03/14/2024 - 10:00 PM 28.57 72 5 53 72 9.3 56 56 56 80 ) NW 55 0.00 0.00
03/14/2024 - 1030 PM 28.57 72 50 52 Fi 9.3 55 56 55 89 4 MNW 5 0.00 0.00
03/14/2024 - 11:00 PM 28.60 72 5 52 71 93 55 9 55 a0 5 MNNW 54 0.00 0.00
03/14/2024 - 1130 PM 28.62 72 50 52 70 9.3 35 9 55 90 5 M 54 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 12:00 AM 28.63 72 5 52 7 9.3 55 9 55 a0 4 M 5 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 12:30 AM 28.67 72 49 52 72 9.1 55 o 55 89 4 M 5 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 1:00 AM 28.67 73 49 52 72 9.1 56 56 55 88 7 M 54 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 1:30 AM 28.66 73 49 52 72 9.1 35 56 55 88 9 MME 5 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 2:00 AM 28.66 73 49 53 72 9.1 54 9 54 88 2 M 40 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 2:30 AM 2870 73 49 53 72 9.1 52 54 52 87 8 M 5 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 3:00 AM 28.73 73 48 52 72 8.9 51 52 51 87 6 N 49 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 3:30 AM 28.72 72 48 51 7 89 52 52 51 85 6 MNW 5 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 4:00 AM 2874 72 48 51 T 89 52 52 52 85 7 M 40 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 430 AM 28.75 72 48 51 70 89 50 52 50 85 9 M 46 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 5:00 AM 28749 72 47 50 70 88 51 51 50 83 9 MNME 47 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 5:30 AM 2879 72 47 50 70 88 | 51 51 81 9 MME 47 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 6:00 AM 28749 72 47 50 70 88 52 52 51 81 8 MNME 48 0.00 0.00
03/15/2024 - 630 AM 28.78 72 46 50 Fi 86 52 52 51 80 o MME 47 0.00 0.00
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